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RELEASE IN
PART B5

From:. H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: _ Monday, March 15, 2010 8:40 AM
To: JilotyLC@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Mini Schedule 3/15/10 Monday

Did you get the email to print?

----- Original Message -----

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Mon Mar 15 08:30:52 2010

Subject: Mini Schedule 3/15/10 Monday
8:25 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING

8:30am Secrétary's Office

8:30 am DAILY SMALL STAFF MEETING

8:40 am Secretary’s Office

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING

9:15am Secretary’s Conference Room

9:15am MONDAY MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES

10:00 am Principals Conference Room 7516

10:00 am GROUP PHOTO w/FOREIGN PRESS CENTER SOCIAL MEDIA

10:05 am Treaty Room

10:15 am RIBBON-CUTTING CEREMONY FOR THE NEW HST SHOWERS

10:30 am Basement
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10:30 am APPRECIATION EVENT FOR TEAM HAITI

10:40 am Dean Acheson Auditorium (with overflow in the Loy Henderson)

11:00 am MEETING w/SUSAN RICE -

11:30 am Secretary’s Office

11:30 am PRE-BRIEF MEETING

12:15 pm Secretary’s Office

-12:15 pm OFFICE TIME

1:00 pm Secretary’s Office

1:00 pm MEETING ON GLOBAL WATER ISSUES

1:45 pm Secretary’s Conference Room

2:00 pm (t) MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARY JOHNNIE CARSON

2:30 pm (t) Secretary’s Office

2:40 pm MEETING w/SR RICHARD HOLBROOKE

3:10 pm Secretary’s Office

3:20 pm MEETING w/AMBASSADOR KARL EIKENBERRY

3:50 pm Secretary’s Office

4:00 pm SWEARING-IN CEREMONY FOR WHA ASSISTANT SECRETARY

4:20 pm ARTURO VALENZUELA Benjamin Franklin Room, 8th Floor
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4:25 pm DROP-BY w/LINDA SPECHT AND RUDI BOTTSE

4:30 pm Secretary's Office

4:30 pm THANK YOU TO NEA/ARP STAFF

4:40 pm NEA Conference Room Thd, Fourth Floor

4:45 pm DEPART State Department

4:50pm

4:50 pm

5:40 pm

5:40 pm *En route State Department

5:45 pm ARRIVE State Department

5:50 pm OFFICE TIME

6:30 pm (t) Secretary’s Office

6:30 pm (t) DEPART State Debartment *En route Private Re;idence
6:40 pm (t) | ARRIYE Private Residence

Hi#
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